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In addition to instructions set forth in our First
Prehearing Conference Order of February 25, 1980, the

parties are instructed to do the following:

(1) The staff shall deliver by hand to the Secretary

of this Board'y'a'rch 18, 1980, a sealed copy

(including all amendments, appendices, exhibits,
etc.) of the current security plan for the

I

Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Diablo

Canyon Nuclear Power Plant.



(2) Lead counsel for the staff shall have in his
possession at the April 2, 1980 prehearing

conference one copy of th'e security plan for
the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant con-

forming to the one previously supplied to
this Board. Staff counsel shall also have

in his possession at the prehearing conference

three copies of the "sanitized" version of the

security plan (see item IIC(3) of the February 25,

1980 First, Prehearing Conference Order) for use

as we may direct at that conference.

It is so ORDERED.

FOR THE APPEAL BOARD

C. n Bishop
Secre ary to the

Appeal'oard
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March 10 ~ 1980

Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Region V
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1990 M. California Boulevard
Walnut Creek Pla21a, Suite 202
Walnut Creek, California 94596 Pt ~

Dear Mr. Engelkens

Rec Docket Ho, 50-275
Diablo Canyon Unit 1

This preliminary report is made pursuant to 10 CPR 50.55(e).
The=-report concerns a possible defect in equipment installed at the
Diablo Canyon Site, Unit 1, which could adversely affect plant safety.
This concern was reported verbally to the Region V office on Janu-
ary 18'980

'lastic castings used to hold auxiliary electrical contacts
in safety related 4 kV circuit brea'kers at Diablo Canyon Unit 1 (a
different switch design has been installed in Unit 2) had been observed
to contain cracks. If the cracking continued to the point of failure,
movable contacts of the circuit breaker auxiliary switch could become
dislodged and render the switch inoperative. This mode of failure
would prevent operation of the 4 kV breaker mechanism and preclude
its safety function. Xt should be noted that, these breakers have
been exercised repeatedly in preoperational tests and no failure
has occurred.

The equipment is the auxiliary switch component of General
Electric Vertical LiftMetal Clad Switchgear with Magna-blast power
circuit breakers, rated 4160 volt, 250 MVA. The auxiliary switch is
the basic switch mechanism from the GE SBM type control switch. The
HRC Staff was informed of this problem by the General Electric Company
in a memo issued by its I.& S.E. group in 1976.

Discussions are presently being conducted with GE to re-
solve the issue. It is anticipated that the switch mechanism will
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be replace vith a mechanism having a design which is not subject
to this problem. The replacement villbe made before power opera-
tion.

A final report villbe submitted when resolution has been
reached with GE.

Very truly yours,

Philip A. Crane~ Zr.

CCc Service List


